

PLANNING FOR PEOPLE — HARVARD SQUARE

3 Church Street
Cambridge,
Mass. 02138

December 20, 1975

Dear Mr. Paris,

Though we were the prime movers on the
Bottle Walk experiment, we do not feel that it would
be at all advisable to try it again until parking
is available and the merchants are ready to
ask for it themselves. We hope the right moment
will come - for we still believe in the idea!

Thank you for asking our opinion -

Sincerely -

Conelia B. Weeks

(Chairman)

5-528

Comm. from Cornelia B. Wheeler, Chairman,
Planning for People Re: Brattle Walk Experiment.

In City Council,
December 20, 1975